

From: [Abraham Zebian](#)
To: [PublicOnlyCouncilEmail](#)
Subject: Fwd: Committee of the Whole Minutes
Date: November 29, 2024 11:11:05 AM

From: Rick Smith
Date: November 29, 2024 at 10:44:45 AM AST
To: Abraham Zebian <Mayor.Zebian@westhants.ca>
Cc: Jim Ivey <jivey@westhants.ca>, leary-pinch@westhants.ca
Subject: RE: Committee of the Whole Minutes

Caution [External Email]

This email comes from an outside sender. Verify the sender and use caution with any requests, links or attachments.

Abe.

I was a bit concerned that the Committee of the Whole did not carefully consider my request during the November 12, 2024, meeting. It is my understanding, that when the minutes are prepared and provided to Council, they are draft and Councillors have an opportunity to request changes or additions. Assuming of course, that any changes agree with the original comments and video.

I believe the same opportunity should be given to the public should they speak at a meeting. I do not wish to seem persistent, however the minutes should properly reflect (within reason) what was said. Going forward there should be a process to correct and revise the minutes should this happen again. Perhaps changes or corrections could simply be added to the next set of meeting minutes to set the record straight.

For your consideration.

Respectfully submitted

Rick Smith

On Oct 31, 2024, at 11:57 AM, Rick Smith wrote:

Caution [External Email]

This email comes from an outside sender. Verify the sender and use caution with any requests, links or attachments.

Abe.

Would you kindly forward this e-mail / request to all Councillors at your earliest.

I have reviewed the COW minutes dated September 9, 2024, and have identified a correction and an addition to the minutes. I am aware that the minutes have been approved, however I feel that my comments need to be properly documented as this matter has not been resolved.

The minutes on page ten item iv. stated “ reported a loss of \$132,000 in revenue” it should have stated “reported about \$132,000 worth of revenue”.

The minutes on page ten item iv. did not include my following comments “
At \$132,000 per year, did Windsor lose that money in each of the three
previous years. Only three because I am relying on details from the that
report. Financial statements must be meaningful”.

I trust that Council will review, approve, and correct the minutes
accordingly.

Respectfully Submitted

Regards Rick Smith